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375 Jackson 5t Suite 220
5t Paul, MN 55101

Re: 1600 White Bear Ave

This Is o copy of the letter we sent on May 3 of this year regarding the White Dragon Hall converting to o restourant
space, Please let me knaw If you have any guestions or concerns,

At the monthly meeting on Wednesday, April 21 the board of directors of the Greater East Side/District 2 Community
Council reviewed the new class n license application liguor on sale for 291 or more seats, liquor on Sunday and
entertainment class b for 1600 White Bear Ave N (White Dragon)

The business has been functioning as a catering hall for many years. Our offlce has received na complaints or concerns
regarding this property In the past nor were there any concerns or complaints expressed by our board members. We are
also of the position to support our new and current business awners following a difficult year due to the COVID 19
pandemic. The council board thus moves to support the applications.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. We wish success to the owner(s) and encourage them to
contact ws as well with any guestions.

Sincerely,

Lisa Theis
Executive Director

CC: Khang Chang, President
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